AGENDA

For a meeting of the

RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT AND SCRUTINY PANEL

to be held on
THURSDAY, 9 FEBRUARY 2006
at
2.30 PM
in
THE CHAIRMAN'S ROOM, COUNCIL OFFICES, ST. PETER'S HILL,
GRANTHAM
Duncan Kerr, Chief Executive
Panel Councillor David Brailsford, Councillor Robert Conboy, Councillor
Members: Dorrien Dexter, Councillor Brian Fines, Councillor Kenneth Joynson,

Councillor John Kirkman (Vice-Chairman), Councillor Reg Lovelock
M.B.E. (Chairman), Councillor Gerald Taylor and Councillor John

Wilks
Scrutiny Officer: Paul Morrison 01476 406512 p.morrison@southkesteven.gov.uk
Scrutiny Support
Officer: Rebecca Chadwick 01476 406297 r.chadwick@southkesteven.gov.uk

Members of the Panel are invited to attend the above meeting to
consider the items of business listed below.

1. COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
To receive comments or views from members of the public at the Panel’s discretion.

2. MEMBERSHIP
The Panel to be notified of any substitute members.

3. APOLOGIES

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Members are asked to declare any interests in matters for consideration at the
meeting.

5. ACTION NOTES
The notes of the meeting held on 19" January 2006 are attached for information.
(Enclosure)




10.

11.

FEEDBACK FROM THE EXECUTIVE

REVENUE AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 2006/07 ONWARDS
The DSP to make its final recommendations to Cabinet on the 2006/07 budget and
onwards.

The notes from the meeting of the Budget Working Group on 2" February 2006 will be
circulated at the meeting.
(Documents to Follow)

WORK PROGRAMME
(Enclosure)

BEST VALUE PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
(Enclosure)

REPRESENTATIVES ON OUTSIDE BODIES
Representatives on outside bodies to give update reports.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS, which the Chairman, by reasons of special
circumstance, decides is urgent.



Agenda Item 5

MEETING OF THE
RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT
AND SCRUTINY PANEL

THURSDAY, 19 JANUARY 2006 2.30 PM

PANEL MEMBERS PRESENT

Councillor Brailsford Councillor Lovelock M.B.E. (Chairman)
Councillor Mrs Dexter Councillor G Taylor

Councillor Kirkman (Vice-Chairman) Councillor Wilks

OFFICERS OTHER MEMBERS PRESENT
Scrutiny Officer Councillor Bryant

Director of Finance and Strategic Resources  Councillor Mrs Cartwright
Scrutiny Support Officer

59. MEMBERSHIP

The Panel was informed that Councillor Brailsford was replacing Councillor
Moore until the next Annual General Meeting of the Council.

60. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Conboy, Joynson and
Fines, and Councillor Craft from the Budget Working Group.

61. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were none declared.
62. ACTION NOTES

The action notes for 24" November and 22" December 2005 were noted with
the following amendments:

24™ November 2005, note 46: 2" sentence be amended to read:
“Organisations not registered as charities could receive up to £500 or 75%,
whichever is the lower, discretionary rate relief.

22" December 2005, note 57, 1% paragraph to include: “Councillors Bryant
and Mrs Cartwright, as requested by the Panel, were also present.”

2" paragraph, 2" sentence to include: “, although this was refuted by
members of the panel.”



63.

64.

4™ paragraph, 2™ and 3" sentences be amended to read: “A proposal to
support the call-in was made and seconded. On being put to the vote, two
members supported the proposal and five against.”

FEEDBACK FROM THE EXECUTIVE

The Scrutiny Officer reported that although the Panel’'s recommendations on
cash collection were directed to Council (note 43), this had not been necessary
and the recommendations had been approved by Cabinet in December.

The Resources and Assets Portfolio Holder explained how impressed and
pleased he was with the input from officers and members involved in the
service plan gateway reviews currently underway. He was disappointed,
however, that a large number of members had not taken this opportunity to
review the progress of the services plans.

The Portfolio Holder also explained that although the panel had requested that
they review any subsequent application for funding from the Citizens’ Advice
Bureau (note 47), this had been considered by Cabinet first because of
timescales. He then explained the decision of the Cabinet.

The Scrutiny Officer informed members that their recommendation concerning
appeals under the Discretionary Rate Relief Scheme had not been accepted by
Cabinet. The Portfolio Holder explained that this recommendation had been
accidentally overlooked at the meeting and he would raise this at the next
Cabinet meeting.

BUDGET UPDATE

The Panel considered the Director of Finance and Strategic Resources’ report
number FIN254 to Cabinet. This covered the provisional Local Government
Settlement for 2006/07 and indicative settlement for 2007/08; budget
requirement and reserves; housing rents; and other budget issues.

The Director explained the historical significance of the Settlement Grant:

. This was the first time a two-year settlement had been given;
. A new grant system had been used;

. The East Midlands had received the highest level of grant

. Funding for education was now a separate grant.

The Government had also agreed to work with the Local Government
Association on managing pressures on pay, waste and adult social care. This
was very promising, especially as representations had been made on waste
services.

Further details were given on the national position, special grants, comparison
with increases in other Lincolnshire districts, consultation and Government
proposals for rent restructure. Capping for Council tax was likely to be enforced



65.

at increases above 5%. The Director added that the services in the Scale of
Charges table at the end of the report would be addressed during service plan
gateway reviews.

All the issues raised in the report were discussed by the Panel and the finance
staff praised for their hard work. Clarification on a number of points was sought.
In response, the Director explained that non-domestic rates were distributed to
districts per capita; charges for special expense areas were to be added to the
budget requirement and so Council tax charges may need to be amended
accordingly in view of capping.

The Director also reported on present feedback from parish councils on their
estimated precepts. General and specific issues relating to parish precepts
were discussed.
Conclusion
That the Resources DSP recommends to Cabinet that:

1) Council tax for 2006/07 does not exceed a 5% increased.

2) The Council moves to a two-year cycle of budget setting.

3) The proposed rent restructuring be adopted.

Capital Programme

A working draft of the Programme was circulated. All of the 2006/07 and most
of the later projects had already been approved by Cabinet. Waste
management projects were the most significant as there were considerable
changes required to the service with major capital and revenue implications.
Work was underway to ensure that the service would be sustainable.

Conclusion

That the Resources DSP supports in principle the Capital Programme,
subject to further information being submitted.

BEST VALUE PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

These were noted. It was suggested that the target relating to % Council tax
payers paying by direct debit or self serve should be increased in light of the
recent Cabinet decision to increase the number of direct debit dates. This was
supported by the Panel.

A member also pointed out that the figures given for Performance Indicator 15
may be incorrect. The Portfolio Holder said that as the Best Value Performance
Indicators were on the next Cabinet briefing agenda, he would enquire on this.
Conclusion

That the Resources DSP recommends to Cabinet that



66.

67.

1) The target for “% Council tax payers paying by direct debit or self
serve” should be increased in light of the Cash Collection Review.

2) “Number of leavers from SKDC in month” should be changed to
“...inyear”.

3) The figures given for Performance Indicator 15, which may be
incorrect, be considered.

The Resources DSP to consider Performance Indicator 15 at its next
meeting.

WORK PROGRAMME

The Scrutiny Officer presented the work programme. He reported that the Chief
Executive had recently received a paper on the Government’s proposed local
government reorganisation. These proposals would have significant financial
implications that the DSP may want to scrutinise. This would also be discussed
at the next Scrutiny Coordinating Group and Scrutiny/Cabinet Liaison meetings.

Conclusion

To include on the agenda for the next meeting the Government’s
proposals for local government reorganisation. The Chief Executive be
asked to report and the Chairmen of the other DSPs be invited to attend
and participate in the meeting for that item.

CLOSE OF MEETING

The meeting closed at 3.30p.m.



Agenda Item 8

900¢ Arenuer swwelbold YoM Aunnios

'dSda ayr Aq palapisuod

a(q p|NoYs wall ue eyl yuiyl Asyl alsym uonelapisuod 10) Swall psemio) bulg pue awwelbold YI0AA SIY) peal 0}
pabeinooua ai0jaiay] ale siaquiaw AunnioS "uoISIoap JagquiaiA 1aulge) 1o 1aulge) 9|buls A1aAs 1apIsuod 01 SdSd ayl
10} sbunaaw Jo a|ge1awi] 1uaLINd ayl ulyum a|qissod 1ou SI U1 Ajyluow-1g 188w S4SA a8yl pue Ajyiuow s}aaw 1auige) Sy

"UMOUYS SI alep uoIsIoap ay) Jaye arep bunsaw

1XOU aY] Sosed asay] Ul ‘uaxel ag 01 anp SI UOISIDap e alojaq bunsaw 4S@ Ou SI 818yl a1aym Sadueisul 8q oS|e ||IM
alayl ‘dsa ayl Jo siaqwiaw 10 uewldreyd ayr Aq paisanbal si siyp JI uaddey Ajuo |jim siyr ‘epuabe 4SS ayl uo Jeadde
[IIM Widl aY) eyl ueaw Ajuessadau | ON Sa0p syl ‘(pajfed si bunaaw [eioads e ssajun) uayel aq 01 anp SI UoISIoap
A8 ay1 a104aq wal SIY} JBPISU0D Ued 4SAd [N} Y} Teyl arep a|ge|ieAe 1se| ayl SMOYS uwnjod paiyl 8yl ‘uwnjod
pUO023S ay] Ul palsl| SI uoisIoap Aay ayj Jo arep paledidnue ayl ‘ue|d premio4 ayl uo paseadde sey wall ayl aisy/\

*SOI[ell Ul aJe Swiall Yans "Sanjaswiayl sdSa ay) Aq premioy 1ybnouq
usag aAey eyl sWwall surejuod osfe Ing ‘ue|d pJemiod s,1auige)d ay) wolj paausp Apted si swweliboid YoM SIUL

NOILONAOYLNI

9/500¢ ANNVHOOHd XHOM
(SdSA) STANVd ANILNYDS ANV LINIWJOT1ANIA



90°'T0°6T
90°'T0°6T

90°'T0'6T

90'T0'6T
Buiobup
Bunaaw siI dnoio BuIop\ ASA SS01D
90'T0'6T

#0°TT°8 uo dnois uosrel] Aunnios
AqQ uonelapISuod 10} BNSSI Uk Sk paluap|

900z Arenuer
900z Arenuer

900z Arenuer

900z Arenuer
9002 Ae |nun Bulobup

S0°¢T's0

V/IN

(3LVIddOdddV dlI)

ONI133IN dSd

NOISIO=FAd A3X 40 31vd

9/500¢ ANNVHOOHd XHOM
(SdSA) STANVd ANILNYDS ANV LINIWJOT1ANIA

900¢ Arenuer swwelbold YoM Aunnios

Jallal
arel Areuonalosip bBuipreme J1oj elia1d ay)
M3IA3J 0] — BWBYIS Jal|ay aley ssauisng

sabrey) Jo ajeds pue Bumas juay

sue|d a2IAIaS Jo [enosdde pue spremuo
/19002 s1abpng [ende) pue anuarsy
spaadold Jo asn uo

3pI123p 0] — SBWOY PUOISS UO Xe] [1I9Un0)D
s1oadse [eloueul] — 1 AST

aseq

xe] [1ouno) Jo Bumas - //900¢ 196png

suonesiueliQ apISINO 0] sjuelo

NOILVH3AISNOD 404 SANSSI

dSd S304dN0S3y



Agenda Item 9

09 09 VIN €€ 6¢ Y4 12 T oT T 0T L 09 o) yuow U OAXS woly sianes) jo JaquinN| [eoo
095 095 VIN 9vs ) 555 585 €85 6vS 6€S 8vS 9€s 095 N 0aMs Aq pafodwa yeis 314 jo JaquinN| [eoo
%0 %%°0 A %.2°0 %0€'0 %GE0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %90 %0 %7180 o) yeis / sluawaunal yreay i ST
€8 0€'8 A ¥0'8 v1°8 118 26'L Sl vl 91'8 62, 86'9 58 €6'8 288 v yess Jo Jaquiaw sad xois skea|  ztT
%566 | %566 | N |[SGcORCHIi00E %6569 |IecCIlioo e anoa e eRlieoaea voce Tt | %686 | %eree | woves | O pe12]|00 ¥aN| 0T
%V'66 | %266 A %2Y 66 %2566 %29'66 | %9566 | %S5.66 | %e, 66| 9%00T | %00T | %00T %66 | %¥.'96 | %986 o) awi uo pred saolonul| 8
a3svg
HLTV3H 31Vd0dH0D - SIdAE ¥3H10
%09 %85 VIN %0599 %.L9 %.9 %99 %G9 | «%S'8S | %6E8S | %T8'SS | %ETSS |  %9S D | anes ylaspigep 10a1p Aq Buiked sisked 12 4o 9| (€007
%586 | %286 A %20°.8 %8L %89 %65 %67 | %E€8'6E | %Ir0E | %580z | %It %86 %586 | %.616 o) pa1oa)|0d xe| punod| 6
g A1iolid NOILO3 110D XV.L 1IONNOD
sjabuey | syobiey | €A U0 1961e) |opiend |winmno | 2] & d
MBEEEE w. HEE oaMs | oays IA Bur J1agqwaoaq | 1eqwanoN | J1ego1do 1das 1snbny Ane aunr Aen Judy oayMs | 1eddn | oaMs m _W. uondliossg 1d
o|z[efa<]5[~=] < -noJdu ’ aln Id pue ealy Allolld DAMS
80/,002 [ LO/900Z | 4pp a1y 90/S00¢ | ¥0/€002 | S0/7002 glz

Alyiuow=xue|q ‘Ajuerenb=0 ‘abeiane anlre|nwnd=y) ‘abeijusadiad=9, (Jaqunu=N ‘abelane=y ‘aAneNWNI=) L)

‘way) 01 payoene eyep Aue Bunaidisiul usym uoIINED JO JUSWSJS UR BSI0JI9X3 0} 810J8IaY) payse si Japeal ayl ‘Ajuo siojedipuysainseaw ajdwis AjgAle|al
aq Aew pue DS 01 [220] 8Je sioredipul Bulurewas ayl "s1ouno) Auew Ag pasn 81iNs S101edIPU| BOUBWIO0LISH aN[BA 1S8g S,1USWUISA0D) 8} WOI) dJe UuWn|od |d 8y} Ul Jaquinu e yiim siojedipul 8soy |

90/S00Z BuliolluoW @duewloliad - 4SA S821N0say



